FILED 9/12/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 08989-2024
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 12, 2024

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Orlando Wooten, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering ¢t/ /.4
RE: RE: Docket No. 20220142-WS - Application for transfer of water and wastewater

facilities and Certificate Nos. 589-W and 507-S from Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.
to NC Real Estate Projects, LLC d/b/a Grenelefe Utility, in Polk County.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2024-0228-PAA-WS (Order), issued on July 8, 2024, this docket
shall be closed administratively upon staff’s verification and approval that NC Real Estate
Projects, LLC d/b/a Grenelefe Utility (Grenelefe or Utility) has adjusted its books, in accordance
with the Commission’s order approving the transfer.

The Order became final pursuant to Order No. PSC-2024-0292-CO-WS, issued August 2, 2024.
On that same day, Grenelefe notified the Commission in writing that its books have been
updated to reflect the Commission-required accounting adjustments. Staff has determined that
the Utility has demonstrated compliance with Order No. PSC-2024-0228-PAA-WS, and requests
that this docket be closed administratively.





